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I- Diamond Williams 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw corn] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state fl us 
cc: Erik Sayler, Martin Friedman 
Subject: Docket No 100085-WU 
Attachments: 201 1 02 08 BBRW NOS Resp to Staff POD pdf 

Tuesday, February 08, 201 1 5 18 PM 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for 
the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

marsha@,reuDhlaw.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 100085-WU 
In re: Certificate to operate a water utility in Lake County, Florida by Black Bear Reserve Water 
Company, Inc. 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 2 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Notice of Service of Response to Staffs First Document Requests 

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -0551 
marsha@reuDhlaw.com 
850.681.6788. Phone 
850.681.6515 Fax 

(850) 681-6788 

2/9/20 1 1 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Certificate to operate a water utility in 
Lake County, Florida by Black Bear Reserve 
Water Company, Inc. 

Docket No. 100085-WU 

Date: February 8,201 1 
/ 

BLACK BEAR RESERVE WATER CORPORATION'S 
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF ITS RESPONSE TO STAFF'S 

FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-51 

Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation f/Wa Black Bear Reserve Water Company hereby 

files and serves Notice that on this day it has served its responses to the above-referenced 

discovery requests propounded by the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission to the 

persons and in the manner listed on the certificate of service below. 

Respectfully submitted, 

1 

/s/Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Fla. Bar No.0302066 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
P.O. Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 681-6788 (telephone) 
(850) 681-6515 (telecopier) 
Email: marsha@reuphlaw.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the forgoing has been furnished by email and U.S. 
Mail to the following on this Sth day of February, 201 1: 

Florida Public Service Commission: 
Erik Sayler, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: esayler@psc.state.fl.us Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

Upson Downs Limited Partnership: 
Martin S. Friedman 
Sanlando Center 
2 180 West State Rd. 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

/s/Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 
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